From: Brian Agukark

To: "Phyllis Beaulieu"
Subject: RE: 3BM-KUG0308 Renewal Application
Date: Tuesday, December 30, 2008 12:54:58 PM

Good afternoon;

Please accept this email as a confirmation that the above noted project
proposal falls outside the approved land use planning regions of both the
North Baffin and Keewatin Regional Land Use Plans, therefore a conformity
determination will not be required.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2008 1:01 PM

To: 'Jha, Sudhir'; saokug@gqiniq.com

Cc: Amy Liu; Andrea Cull; Carson Gillis; Dave Hohnstein ; David Abernethy ; Deon Bridge ; Don Carr;
Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; Gary Cooper; Geoff Clark ; George Hakongak; 'Helen Yeh'; lan
Rumbolt; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Joshua Gladstone ; Julian Lim; Julie Ross; Keith Morrison; Kevin Buck; Kevin
Tweedle; Leslie Payette; Li Wan (lwan@nirb.nunavut.ca); Loubert,Marie [Yel]; Melissa Joy; Mifflin, Mike;
Myra Robertson; Patricio Fuentes; Paul Frame; Peter Kusugak ; Robert Eno; Rosemary Kilpatrick; Sophia
Granchinho; Spencer Dewar ; Stacey Lambert; TrenholmT@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Troy Beaulieu; Wiles,
Simon; Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: 3BM-KUG0308 Renewal Application

Please see attached letter and notices requesting review and comments on the above application.
The size of some of the submitted documents are such that | have been unable to upload them to
our ftp site. Anyone required to review and comment on this file is asked to contact Sudhir Jha
directly so he can provide you with a CD. | will continue to try and upload the full application but
it’s doubtful that this is possible. An extension of the comment period may be granted in order for
the application to be dispersed to interested parties.

The files in the folder called 081203 3BM-KUGO0308 FSC-Drawings are complete. The files in the
folder called 081203 3BM-KUG0308 Sewage Lagoon — Solid Waste facilities are INCOMPLETE. The
files in the folder 081203 Water System upgrade are INCOMPLETE.

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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